
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Mon, 20 Dec 2021 14:05:31 +0000 

# Boston OCC (All Employees) 

RE: OPLA Boston Dedicated Docket SOP 

OPLA Boston DD SOP Dec16.docx 

All: 

Our Dedicated Docket SOP has been updated to include (b)(5) 

(b)(5) The updated SOP is attached and also 

available on our sharepoint page. Thanks. 

(b)(6),  _ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor — Boston, MA 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Phone: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communica hments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product 
and/or law enforcement sensitive informa release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis diately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, 
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this co • ' attachments must be approved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNA SE ONLY and may be 
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 11:01 AM 

To: # Boston OCC (All Employees) 

Subject: OPLA Boston Dedicated Docket SOP 

All: 

Attached you will find the OPLA Boston Dedicated Docket SOP. These procedures should be followed in 

handling dedicated docket matters. We'll discuss and review during today's staff meeting. Updated 

future versions of this SOP will be placed on El Sharepoint here. Thank you. 

(b)(6); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor — Boston, MA 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Phone: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

2022-ICLI-00032 723 

(b)(7)(E) @ice.dhs.gov> 



ne /Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication an any contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product 
and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is n ' w retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and im II originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, 
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or t be approved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMEN be 
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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OPLA Boston 

Dedicated Docket Standard Operating Procedures (1.1) 

December 16, 2021 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Section I — ERO Filing of NTAs and Processing of A-Files 

1. Cases with EOIR hearing date but NTA not yet uploaded to ECAS 

(b)(5) 

2. Cases with no hearing date and no NTA 

(b)(5) 

3. Cases improperly placed on a non-DD docket 

(b)(5) 

1 
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4. ERO Boston Dedicated Docket POCs 

AFOD (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) cMce.dhs.gov 

SDDO (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov 

SDDO (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.:ov 

SDDO (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov 

Section 2 — OPLA Boston Responsibilities and Litigation of Dedicated Docket Cases 

1. Identifying Cases for upcoming DD Hearings - Requesting Files / Processing Files Post Hearing 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

2. Identifying Cases in PLAnet as Dedicated Docket Cases 

(b)(5) 

3. Case Preparation & Ensuring NTAs are Uploaded to ECAS 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

4. Cases Deemed Failure to Prosecute 

2 
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(b)(5) 

5. Filing Motions to Place Cases on the Dedicated Docket 

(b)(5) 

6. Respondents that Fail to Appear for Initial Master Hearing 

(b)(5) 

• 
(b)(5) 

. 

. 

(b)(5); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

3 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

7. General Considerations for Litigating Dedicated Docket Cases 

(b)(5) 

4 
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(b)(5) 

5 
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